
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● MONDAY FEBRUARY 18, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 6:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Paul Hohman, New Testament Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of January 8, 2019 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue and Expense Reports for periods ending December 31, 2018 and 
January 31, 2019   

8. Communications & Petitions: 

1. Consider recommendation from City Clerk Heideman to relocate polling 
places for Aldermanic District 3 and Aldermanic District 6, from the T.B. Scott 
Free Library to the Merrill Area Recreation Complex (Smith Center) for the 
April 2nd, 2019 election only. This recommendation is based on the fact that, 
on April 2nd, the library will be undergoing repairs as the result of a recent 
water damage incident.   

9. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Rotary Club of Merrill for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented malt beverages and wine in the Bierman Building 
(Merrill Festival Grounds), 303 North Sales Street, on Saturday, March 16, 
2019, in conjunction with a Bell Tower St. Patrick's Day Fundraiser.  
Alderman Sukow is bringing this application directly to the Common Council.  

10. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Committee of the Whole, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment Center 
Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, Redevelopment Authority, 
Transit Commission and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

11. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Emily Weix to the Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, term to expire May 1, 
2019   

12. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance Amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 38, Article III, Division 
2, Section 38-152 – related to Septic/Holding Tank and Leachate Rates.   



Agenda Common Council Monday February 18, 2019 

13. Resolutions: 

1. A Final Resolution of intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers by Police 
Power under Section 66.0703 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.   

14. Mayor's Communications 

15. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY JANUARY 8, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday January 8, 2019 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:06 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

Mark Bares stated that he has no confidence in the current City Administration. In his 
opinion, poor decisions have been made because the Common Council gave the 
administration a “rubber stamp”.   
 
Dave Schult requested that consideration be given to a controlled intersection at the corner 
of East Eighth Street and Kyes Street. He went on to say that it seems there is growing 
distrust of the City Administration, and it is time to listen to the people.  
 
William Rice issued a reminder that the City Administration works for the people. To him, it 
seems as if taxes are being increased constantly.  
 
Lee Opsahl is of the opinion that the City is doing a good job. Progress is being made and 
he supports the City Administration.  
 
Donald Zimmerman stated that the tax increase was ridiculous and the eventual tax 
increase should have been shared with the public earlier. He questioned the wisdom of 
buying property for $100,000 and then selling it for $1. 
 
Ron McCallister complimented Alderman Hass and Alderman Osness for their efforts during 
the budget process. He suggested that an outside, independent investigation into aspects of 
city government is necessary.   
 
LaDonna Fermanich thanked the Mayor and the Common Council for their work. She then 
stated that people are not happy with a majority of the Common Council, and are also not 
happy with City Administrator Johnson or Finance Director Unertl. She has a hard time 
grasping the process of a 3% tax increase evolving into a 7.4% increase.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

01
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

39
32

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
8,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday January 8, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday January 8, 2019 

 
James Swanson asked why the budget could not be balanced. He is appalled at the 
“skullduggery” behind the tax increase and suggested that the City need better managers 
and representatives.   
 
Steve Sabatke questioned the authority and wisdom of allowing City Administrator Johnson 
and Finance Director Unertl to became “real estate agents” for the City. He added that, in 
his opinion, they are not good at it.  
 
Wayne Plant stated that the tax increase is ridiculous. Some wider streets are not being 
plowed, yet streets that are narrower are being plowed. He added that the Festival Grounds 
is losing money.  
 
Pat Buckett stated that he would like to see information on the costs related to removing 
mature pine trees at the Festival Grounds and replacing them with immature trees.  

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of December 11, 2018 meeting   

Motion (Norton/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. December report will be considered at February Common Council meeting   

No action was taken.  

8. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Festival Grounds Committee, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Skate 
Park Special Committee and Transit Commission.   

Motion (Norton/Sukow) to place on file.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

9. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider any recommendation(s) from January 8th, 2019 Personnel and 
Finance Committee meeting.   

At that meeting, the Personnel and Finance Committee made no recommendations.   
 
The Common Council took no action.  

10. Mayor's Appointments: 

1. Adam Rekau to the Community Development Committee, term to expire May 
1st, 2021.   

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to approve the appointment.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

01
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

39
32

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
8,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday January 8, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday January 8, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

11. Ordinances: 

 None.   

12. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution honoring Eleanor "Ellie" Schwartz for her long-time service to 
the City of Merrill (Resolution #2591).   

WHEREAS, Eleanor “Ellie” Schwartz has served the City of Merrill T.B. Scott 
Library for 44 years; and, 

 
WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 

interests of our community and citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Eleanor “Ellie” Schwartz has earned the admiration and respect of 

her fellow employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Eleanor “Ellie” Schwartz’s skills and experience will be missed at the 
City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of January, 2019, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Eleanor “Ellie” Schwartz has given the City of Merrill T.B. 
Scott Library and commends her for those 44 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Eleanor “Ellie” Schwartz, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library, and extend our warmest wishes for 
her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

13. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Woellner cited a tax summary sheet that was included in the packet of a budget 
meeting. This summary sheets includes a 5% tax increase. He speculated that the higher 
tax increase may be due to miscommunication.    
 
Mayor Woellner then announced that he would remain after the conclusion of the meeting to 
participate in informal discussion with meeting attendees.  

14. Adjournment 

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:38 P.M.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

01
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

39
32

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
8,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
8 

 (
39

67
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
D

ec
. a

n
d

 J
an

.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



7.1.b

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

19
  (

39
67

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

D
ec

. a
n

d
 J

an
.)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

o
ti

ce
 o

f 
L

ib
ra

ry
 n

o
t 

av
ai

ab
le

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri

l e
le

ct
io

n
  (

39
76

 :
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 t

o
 r

el
o

ca
te

 v
o

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

3 
an

d
 6

 t
o

 M
A

R
C

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri

l)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 R
o

ta
ry

- 
B

el
l T

o
w

er
 S

t 
P

at
ri

ck
s 

F
u

n
d

ra
is

er
  (

39
45

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
n

es
e 

fo
r 

R
o

ta
ry

 C
lu

b
 -

 S
t.

 P
at

ri
ck

's
 D

ay
)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



 PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 

February 6, 2019 
 

The Merrill Parks and Recreation Commission met on Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 4:15 p.m. 
at the Merrill City Hall. 
 
Members Present: Kyle Gulke, Dan Novitch, Joan Tabor, Brian Artac, Dave Sukow, Kate Baker, 
Jean Ravn 
 
Members Excused Absent:  
 
Department Staff Present: Dan Wendorf and Dawn Smith 
 
Visitors: City Administrator Dave Johnson, Nathan Meyer -MP3:  
 
***Motion by Baker, seconded by Novitch to approve the minutes from the December meeting. 
 
***Carried unanimously. 
 
 ***Motion by Sukow, seconded by Baker, to approve the claims from December 2018 and 
January 2019 
 
Sukow questioned the bill for the stump grinder on Glen & Crescent Drive. Wendorf stated that 
they had to remove some trees on city right of way and the home owners wanted the stumps 
removed also. 
 
***Carried unanimously. 
 
Public Comment: none 
 
The next item on the agenda was to review/approve bid for Parks Department pickup truck. 
Wendorf stated that they received two bids, one from Brickners Park City, Inc. for $30,699 and 
one from Breaman Merrill Ford for $28,400 plus $74.50 for license and registration. Wendorf 
stated Brickners Park City also gave a bid for a used truck which can’t be used as it does not 
meet specifications. 
 
***Motion by Novitch, seconded by Baker, to approve the bid for $28,400 + $74.50 for license 
and registration from Breaman Merrill Ford.  
 
***Carried unanimously. 
  
The next item on the agenda was to discuss Capital Improvements and Equipment for 2020-
2029. Wendorf explained that the departments are getting a head start this year on capital items. 
Wendorf gave a list of items that the Park and Recreation Department would like to improve or 
replace in the next 10 years. Discussion was held, no action taken. This item will be on future 
agendas. 
 
The next item on the agenda was to review/approve existing City Forest Lease agreement with 
WDNR. Wendorf stated that the WDNR does a great job of taking care of the City Forest and the 
lease is very beneficial to both parties. 
 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



***Motion by Novitch, seconded by Sukow, to approve renewing another 25 year lease with the 
WDNR for the City Forest. 
 
***Carried unanimously.  
 
The next item on the agenda was monthly reports. Wendorf asked if anyone had any questions. 
Wendorf stated that the lights at Athletic are done and just needs to do some training on them. 
Outdoor rinks have not opened this year; the weather has just not been very favorable this year 
for the rinks. Badger State games went really good; hopefully they will be back next year. Sukow 
questioned Wendorf on Ash Trees – Wendorf stated that hopefully by the end of the year they 
will all be removed. Wendorf stated logging is going good at City Forest.  
 
***Motion by Sukow, seconded by Novitch to approve the monthly board report given by 
Wendorf. 
 
***Carried unanimously. 
 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 6, 2019 at 4:15 p.m. at the Merrill 
City Hall.  
 
Public comment: Sukow stated that he would like to see the city get rid of that piece of land on 
Glen and Crescent Drive. It should be offered to the home owners.  
 
***Motion by Novitch, seconded by Tabor to adjourn at 5:30 p.m.  
 
***Carried unanimously. 
 
        Dawn Smith 
        Recording Secretary  
 
    

       
 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

39
68

 :
 P

la
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 f
ile

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
ep

ti
c 

R
at

es
  (

39
31

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

am
m

o
n

ia
-n

it
ro

g
en

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
ep

ti
c 

R
at

es
  (

39
31

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

am
m

o
n

ia
-n

it
ro

g
en

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
ep

ti
c 

R
at

es
  (

39
31

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

am
m

o
n

ia
-n

it
ro

g
en

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
ep

ti
c 

R
at

es
  (

39
31

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

am
m

o
n

ia
-n

it
ro

g
en

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
ep

ti
c 

R
at

es
  (

39
31

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

am
m

o
n

ia
-n

it
ro

g
en

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 S
ep

ti
c 

R
at

es
  (

39
31

 :
 O

rd
ia

n
ce

 o
n

 c
h

ar
g

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

am
m

o
n

ia
-n

it
ro

g
en

)



  
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

FINAL RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
POWERS BY POLICE POWER UNDER SECTION 66.0703 OF THE 

WISCONSIN STATUTES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Public Works of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin 
held a Public Hearing in the City Hall, Merrill, Wisconsin, for the purpose of 
hearing all persons interested in the matters contained in the preliminary 
resolution of the City of Merrill, of its intent to exercise special assessment 
powers pursuant to Police Power under Sec. 66.07 Wis. Stats., all as set forth 
below, and the reports of the City Building Inspector/Zoning Department 
mentioned therein on the following proposed projects and other matters, to-wit: 
 
 Preliminary Resolution of December 11, 2018, a copy of which is attached 
hereto, on which a hearing was held on the 23th day of January, 2019; 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of February, 2019, to 
complete the following public works projects in the City of Merrill: 
 

1. Sidewalk inspection pursuant to sidewalk inspection program.  
Sidewalk maintenance area is generally confined to the south half of 
District 5, from West 4th Street south:  
 
a)  Isolated sidewalk repairs requested or needed. 
b)  Driveway approaches requested or needed. 
c)  Curb and gutter requested or needed. 
d) New sidewalk extensions as requested and/or                 

approved by Board of Public Works.  
 
2. Reconstruction of N Poplar Street from East 2nd  Street north to East 

4th Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
b)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
c) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and 

gutter replacements. 
 

3. Reconstruction of N Court Street from East 2nd  Street north to East 
5th Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)  Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
al

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

39
30

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
ap

ti
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s)



c)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and 

gutter replacements. 
 

4. Reconstruction of N Cleveland Street from East 4th Street north to 
East 6th Street involving: 
 
a)  Replacement of water main and laterals. 
b)  Replacement of sewer main and laterals. 
c)  Replacement and upgrade of existing storm sewer 
d)  Curb and gutter and pavement replacement 
e) Limited sidewalk replacement associated with curb and 

gutter replacements. 
 

5. Paving of Alley, the 200 block between N. Center Ave. and N. Park 
Street involving: 

 
a) Grading existing alley 
b) Asphalt paving 

 
B. Said public improvements shall include, where appropriate: 
  

1. The grading of said street. 
2. The surfacing of said street with asphalt. 
3. The installation of curb and gutter on said street. 
4. The installation, removal or replacement of sidewalk, driveway and 

curb and gutter on said street. 
5. The installation of water main and water laterals on said street. 
6. The installation of sanitary sewer and sewer laterals on said street. 
7.   The installation of storm sewer on said street. 
8. The necessary landscaping on said street. 
9. All improvements shall be completed to plans and specifications 

prepared or approved by the Public Works Director and recorded in 
the office of the Public Works Director/City Engineer. 

 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Common 
Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin,  
 

1. That the reports of the City Public Works Director/City Engineer or 
City Building Inspector pertaining to construction of said 
improvements, including the plans and specifications are hereby 
adopted and approved. 

 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
al

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

39
30

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
ap

ti
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s)



2. That the Board of Public Works shall cause the improvements to be 
made by City employees or it may advertise and let any part or all 
of the same out on bids. 

 
3. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the 

costs to the property benefited as indicated in said report, as an 
exercise of the Police Power. 

 
4. Those benefits shown on the reports are true and correct, having 

been determined on a reasonable basis and are hereby confirmed. 
 

5. That the assessments for all projects included in said reports are 
hereby combined as a single assessment but any interested 
property owner shall be entitled to object to each assessment 
separately or any assessment jointly for any purpose or purposes. 

 
6. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash not later 

than November 1 of the year such improvements are made, or in 
installments as provided by City Ordinance, and if not so paid, shall 
be extended upon the tax roll as a delinquent tax against said 
parcel and all proceedings in relation to the collection, return and 
sale of property for the delinquent real estate taxes shall apply to 
such assessment except otherwise provided by Statute. 

 
7. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class 1 

notice in the official newspaper. 
 

8. The Clerk is further directed to mail a copy of this resolution and a 
statement of the final assessment against the property to every 
property owner whose name appears on the assessment roll whose 
post office address is known or who can with reasonable diligence 
be ascertained. 

    

Recommended by Board of Public 
Works 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
al

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
  (

39
30

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
ap

ti
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Paul Hohman, New Testament Church
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3932 : Minutes of January 8, 2019 meeting
	a. 2019-01-08 Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3967 : Revenue & Expense Reports for Dec. and Jan.
	a. Revenue & Expense - December 2018
	b. Revenue & Expense - January 2019


	8. Communications & Petitions:
	1. 3976 : Recommendation to relocate voting for 3 and 6 to MARC for April
	a. Notice of Library not avaiable for April election


	9. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3945 : Picnic Licnese for Rotary Club - St. Patrick's Day
	a. Picnic License - Rotary- Bell Tower St Patricks Fundraiser


	10. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3968 : Place committee reports on file
	a. Committee Reports


	11. Mayor's Appointments:
	1. 3969 : Appoint Emily Weix to Enrichment Center Committee

	12. Ordinances:
	1. 3931 : Ordiance on charge for excessive ammonia-nitrogen
	a. Ordinance on Septic Rates


	13. Resolutions:
	1. 3930 : Resolution on Captial Projects
	a. Final Resolution on Special Assessments


	14. Mayor's Communications
	15. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2019-01-08 Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense - December 2018
	7.1.b · Revenue & Expense - January 2019
	8.1.a · Notice of Library not avaiable for April election
	9.1.a · Picnic License - Rotary- Bell Tower St Patricks Fundraiser
	10.1.a · Committee Reports
	12.1.a · Ordinance on Septic Rates
	13.1.a · Final Resolution on Special Assessments


